Helen McComb

From: OlA

Sent: Thursday, 7 October 2021 11:13 AM

To: Anne Smith

Subject: Your Official Information Act request OlA2122-0294

Tena koe Anne,
Thank you for your OIA request to the Department of Internal Affairs (included with this email)

The Department will provide its response to your request as soon as practicable and within twenty working days.
The 20th working day is 4 November 2021

Please note that in cases where the Department’s response provides information that is identified to be of general
public interest, the response may also be published on the Department of Internal Affairs website. If the
Department publishes its response to your OIA request, all personal information, including your name and contact
details, will be removed.

Naku, na

Michelle Reed (she/her)

Kaitohutohu Arahi, te Ture Parongo Okawa | Lead Advisor Official Correspondence Te Uriingi | Organisational
Strategy & Performance Level 6, 45 Pipitea St | PO Box 805, Wellington 6140, New Zealand |
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dia.govt.nz%2 F&amp;data=04%7C01%7
COIA%40dia.govt.nz%7Cd272964d51fc4fcb4f1808d989166ac5%7Cf659cabcfc474e96b24d14c95df13ach%7C0%7C0O
%7C637691551637950998%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsh3d8eyIWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCIQljoiV2IluMzliLCIBTil6lk1ha
WwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=gL5VUgY55dzFb2%2Bi%2BmAyGO0k6)%2FvdVnVbErYMfwHETI0%3D&a
mp;reserved=0

From: Anne Smith <fyi-request-16602-3e6fedbc@requests.fyi.org.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2021 11:10 AM

To: OlA <OlA@dia.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Official Information request - Staff leaving Archives NZ
Dear Department of Internal Affairs,

Thank you for yourresponse to my OIA 21/22-0191.
Could | please request any information, including correspondence, generated by my previous request?

Yours faithfully,

Anne Smith

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-16602-3e6fedbc@requests.fyi.org.nz

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright
policies:



https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffyi.org.nz%2Fhelp%2Fofficers&amp;data=04
%7C01%7COIA%A0dia.govt.nz%7Cd272964d51fcafchaf1808d989166ac5%7Cf659ca5¢cfc474e96hb24d14c95df13ach%
7C0%7C0%7C637691551637950998%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eylWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMzIiLCIB
Til6lk1haWwilLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=JVYaNTW%2BpXeHsrbr8P%2BiJb8KSS6b7zWqdJriacz5fB1%3D
&amp;reserved=0

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.




Helen McComb

From: Helen McComb

Sent: Tuesday, 28 September 2021 8:33 AM

To: fyi-request-16602-3e6fedbc@requests.fyi.org.nz
Subject: OlA2122-0191 A SMITH - Turnover for Archives NZ
Attachments: OIA - 2122 - 0191 - A Smith Response.docx

Kia Ora Anne

Please find attached the Department's response to your OIA request.

Regards
Helen

Helen McComb | Principal Advisor HR

Pumanawa Tangata | Human Resources

He Pou Aronui | Organisational Capability and Services Branch Te Tari Taiwhenua | Department of Internal Affairs
Mobile | 027 217 8584

From: Anne Smith <fyi-request-16602-3e6fedbc@requests.fyi.org.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 10:51 AM

To: OlA <OlA@dia.govt.nz>

Subject: Official Information request - Staff leaving Archives NZ

Dear Department of Internal Affairs,

I would like to know how many staff have left employment at Archives New Zealand since December 2020. I'd be
interested to know how many left permanently, and how many took a secondment either within the Department, or
elsewhere in the public service.

I would also like to know how this compares to the previous five years.

Yours faithfully,

Anne Smith

This,is an Official Information request made via the FYI website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-16602-3e6fedbc@requests.fyi.org.nz




Helen McComb

From: Jacinda Byers

Sent: Wednesday, 15 September 2021 1:52 PM
To: Helen McComb

Subject: RE: OlA request

Hi Helen

I have done the OIA request for Archives leavers and Lisa has checked the report and confirmed it is working as
intended. The report is in X:\System\HRIAS Shared\OIAs and PQs\OIA Archives Leavers and Secondees.x|sx

In the Transfers out of Archives, the information is what role they were in in Archives, the date the moved and
where they went, and lastly, where they are now (or where they were immediately before leaving DIA). Only one
person left on a secondment and then returned. All others did not return to Archives.

I note that no one left/moved out of Archives during December 2020, so the dates start at 2021.

Nga mihi

Jacinda Byers (she/her) | Kaitatari | HR Systems Specialist

Pdmanawa Tangata | Human Resources

Te Tari Taiwhenua The Department of Internal Affairs

Direct Dial: +64 4 495 9495 | Extn: 5495

45 Pipitea Street | PO Box 805, Wellington 6140, New Zealand |, www.dia.govt.nz

From: Helen McComb

Sent: Thursday, 9 September2021 8:28 AM

To: Jacinda Byers <Jacinda.Byers@dia.govt.nz>

Subject: OIA request

Hi Jacinda

Here is the OlArequest:
[ would like to know how many staff have left employment at Archives New Zealand since December 2020.
I'd be interested to know how many left permanently, and how many took a secondment either within the
Department, or elsewhere in the public service.

| would also like to know how this compares to the previous five years.

As we discussed | am assuming the information for the last five years should be provided if possible to both the
leavers and the secondments.

| need to have the data by Wednesday 23 September to create the response in time.



Thanks
Helen



Helen McComb

From: OCS BDS

Sent: Friday, 3 September 2021 9:41 AM

To: . OIA; Stefanie Lash

Cc: Helen McComb; Eram Jawed; OCS BDS

Subject: RE: INCOMING OIA2122-0191 SMITH - Turnover for Archives NZ
Morena all

Just confirming that HR will lead this OIA in consultation with Archives.
Nga mihi

Wendy Balfour (she/her)* | Senior Advisor Ngai Tahu Te Waka Aukaha | Branch Development and Support He Pou
Aronui| Organisational Capability and Services Te Tari Taiwhenua | Department of Internal Affairs Direct Dial: +64 4
819 8945] Extn: 5720 | Mob:027 223 1346

45 Pipitea Street | PO Box 805, Wellington 6140, New Zealand dia.govt.nz | Facebook |, LinkedIn

From: OIA

Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 1:20 PM

To: OCS BDS <OCSBDS@dia.govt.nz>; Stefanie Lash <Stefanie.Lash@dia.govt.nz>

Cc: Helen McComb <Helen.McComb@dia.govt.nz>; Eram Jawed <Eram.Jawed @dia.govt.nz>
Subject: INCOMING OIA2122-0191 SMITH - Turnover for Archives NZ

Tena koutou all,

The Department has received the below request. Please confirm whether this will be handled by HR or by Archives
OIA team.

Please reference OIA2122-0191 in your response;which is due to the requester by 30 September 2021 If this
response needs to go to the Minister’s office for no-surprises notification, it will be due to that office by 23/09/2021
Acknowledgement is attached.

Naku na,

Michelle Reed (she/her)

Kaitohutohu Arahi, te Ture Parongo Okawa | Lead Advisor Official Correspondence Te Uriingi | Organisational
Strategy & Performance Level 6, 45 Pipitea St | PO Box 805, Wellington 6140, New Zealand |
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dia.govt.nz%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7
COIA%40dia.govt.nz%7Ceb5588a7e4eb405dce5308d96e5a5347%7Cf659ca5cfc474e96b24d14c95df13ach%7C0%7C
0%7C637662156484800540%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIljoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCIQljoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTii6lk1h
aWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=Hzxjoc%2FrpKXvYmIAJ7I13RGDA15Z1eMg%2B02RWCmNvI4%3D&amp
;reserved=0

From: Anne Smith <fyi-request-16602-3e6fedbc@requests.fyi.org.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 10:51 AM

To: OIA <OlA@dia.govt.nz>

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

This is an Official Information request made via the FYl website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
fyi-request-16602-3e6fedbc@requests.fyi.org.nz

Is oia@dia.govt.nz the wrong address for Official Information requests to Department of Internal Affairs? If so,
please contact us using this form:
https://ausO1.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffyi.org.nz%2Fchange_request%2Fnew%3Fbo
dy%3Ddia&amp;data=04%7C01%7COIA%40dia.govt.nz%7Ceb5588a7e4eb405dce5308d96e5a5347%7Cf659ca5cfca?
4e96b24d14c95dt13ach%7C0%7C0%7C637662156484800540%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eylWIjoiMCAWLjAwW
MDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIiLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=pz|%2B6qGKK4dmDkL5VSmdjGSx5
sjiDOZzJRC6ABRZNc0%3D&amp;reserved=0

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published.on the internet. Our privacy and copyright
policies:
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffyi.org.nz%2Fhelp%2Fofficers&amp;data=04
%7C01%7COIA%A40dia.govt.nz%7Ceb5588a7e4eb405dce5308d96e5a5347%7Cf659ca5¢cfc474e96b24d14c95df13ach
%7C0%7C0%7C637662156484800540%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIijoiMC4AwLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2luMzliLC

JBTil61k1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=IHMZYOGJIsl4YiWMp1KSPsaWtbMLONHgvVcvAmY2tMM%
~ 3D&amp;reserved=0

If you find this service useful as an Official.Information officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.




Helen McComb

From: Helen McComb

Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 3:04 PM

To: OIA; OCS BDS; Stefanie Lash

Cc: Eram Jawed

Subject: RE: INCOMING OIA2122-0191 SMITH - Turnover for Archives NZ
Hi everyone

My view is HR should manage the response to this OIA.

Thanks
Helen

From: OIA

Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 1:20 PM

To: OCS BDS <OCSBDS@dia.govt.nz>; Stefanie Lash <Stefanie.Lash@dia.govt.nz>

Cc: Helen McComb <Helen.McComb@dia.govt.nz>; Eram Jawed <Eram.lawed @dia.govt.nz>
Subject: INCOMING 0lA2122-0191 SMITH - Turnover for Archives NZ

Tena koutou all,

The Department has received the below request. Please confirm whether this will be handled by HR or by Archives
OIA team.

Please reference O1A2122-0191 in your response, which is.due to the requester by 30 September 2021 If this
response needs to go to the Minister’s office for no-surprises notification, it will be due to that office by 23/09/2021
Acknowledgement is attached.

Naku na,

Michelle Reed (she/her)

Kaitohutohu Arahi, te Ture Parongo Okawa | Lead Advisor Official Correspondence Te Urangi | Organisational
Strategy & Performance Level 6,45 Pipitea St | PO Box 805, Wellington 6140, New Zealand |
https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dia.govt.nz%2F&amp;data=04%7C01%7
COIA%40dia.govt.nz%7C1bcafa8247d9416cca5408d96dbed2ac%7Cf659ca5cfc474e96b24d14c95df13ach%7C0%7C0
%7C637661486187304356%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1ha
WwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=9kdUwTrX1PbcLBrYZI8mII1CZQAgEFTaP8f0P6s88e8%3D&amp;reserve
d=0

From:‘Anne Smith <fyi-request-16602-3e6fedbc@requests.fyi.org.nz>
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

Anne Smilh

This is an Official Information request made via the FYI website.

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
https://aus01l.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffyi.org.nz%2Fchange_request%2Fnew%3Fbo
dy%3Ddia&amp;data=04%7C01%7COIA%40dia.govt.nz%7C1bcafa8247d9416cca5408d96dbed2ac%7Cf659ca5cfc474
€96b24d14c95df13ach%7C0%7C0%7C637661486187304356%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMCAwLJAWM
DAILCIQljoiV2IuMzIiLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=pNK1NU3PUVtquFHThzm%2BHh%2F
nrP%2Fag53YELliIFEIWM%2Ba4%3D&amp;reserved=0

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the.internet. Our privacy and copyright
policies:
https://ausO1.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffyi.org.nz%2Fhelp%2 Fofficers&amp;data=04
%7C01%7COIA%40dia.govt.nz%7C1bcafa8247d9416cca5408d96dbed2ac%7Cf659ca5cfc474e96b24d14c95df13ach%
7C0%7C0%7C637661486187304356%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCIQljoivV2IuMziiLCIB
Til6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=luN%2F6a44MsYITvSImfVToOFpYOHpVbM1hhTZ8bHKHJE%3D
&amp;reserved=0

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your
organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.




Helen McComb

From: OIA

Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 1:12 PM

To: Anne Smith

Subject: Your Official Information Act request OIA2122-0191

Téna koe Anne,
Thank you for your OIA request to the Department of Internal Affairs (included with this email)

The Department will provide its response to your request as soon as practicable and within twenty working days.
The 20th working day is 30 September 2021

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
COIA%40dia.govt.nz%7Ce9alca935b294e7f001b08d96daeal15%7Cf659ca5cfc474e96b24d14¢95df13ach%7C0%7C0
%7C637661419043763725%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsh3d8eyIWijoiMCAwLjAWMDAILCIQljoiV2luMzIiLCIBTil6lk1ha
WwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=0UyqpAxOmpndZt1BaXy4VYay6RulsE3WamOE2TelHEg%3D&amp;rese
rved=0

From: Anne Smith <fyi-request-16602-3e6fedbc@requests.fyi.org.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 10:51 AM

To: OIA <OlA@dia.govt.nz>

Subject: Official Information request - Staff leaving Archives NZ

Dear Department of Internal‘Affairs,

| would like to know how many staff have left employment at Archives New Zealand since December 2020. I'd be
interested to know_how many left permanently, and how many took a secondment either within the Department, or
elsewhere in.the public service.

I would. also like to know how this compares to the previous five years.

Yours faithfully,

Anne Smith

This is an Official Information request made via the FYI website.

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
1



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
dy%3Ddla&amp;data=04%7C01%7COIA%40dla.govt.nz%7Ce9a1ca935b294e7f001b08d96daean15%7Cf659ca5¢cfca7
4e96b24d14c95df13acb%7C0%7C0%7C637661419043773722%7CUnknown%7CTWFphGZsh3d8ey)WljoiMCAwLjAw
MDAILCJQljoiV2luMzIliLCIBTil61k 1haWwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=F4sDjt3omC%2BoV1NggxpAgdleBH
ushhxCmVLkcfUnfB8%3D&amp;reserved=0

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Qur privacy and copyright
policies:
https://ausO1.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffyi.org.nz%2Fhelp%2Fofficers&amp;data=04
%7C01%7COIA%40dia.govt.nz%7Ce%alca935b294e7f001b08d96daea015%7Cf659ca5cfc474e96b24d14c95df13ach
%7C0%7C0%7C637661419043773722%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsbh3d8ey)WIljoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCIQljoivV2luMzIiLC
JBTil61k1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&amp;sdata=VgXBvjl0yTZIfng9JphpidhgwDIKibBleE%2Bcjoy8f2w%3D&a
mp;reserved=0

If you find this service useful as an Official Information officer, please ask your web manager-to link to us from your
organisation's OIA or LGOIMA page.






